

John Kennedy

From: José Colom-Ustáriz [colom@ece.uprm.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 9:55 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: maria.cordoba
Subject: RE: X-Band Experimental Licensing

Hi John,

I did not have clear the ones already granted were included in the question. Sorry. I thought we were referring to the recent request of the four new licenses, so we'll need the 2 granted and the 4 requested. No cancellation.

Thanks

Jose Colom

> Dr. Colom,

>

> If only four experimental licenses are needed, which two of the six
> can be canceled?

>

> Currently you have a total of six pending or granted applications:

>

> 0163-EX-PL-2009 Pending

> 0156-EX-PL-2009 Pending

> 0155-EX-PL-2009 Pending

> 0132-EX-PL-2009 Pending

> 0156-EX-PL-2007 Granted

> 0247-EX-PL-2006 Granted

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Jose G. Colom [mailto:colom@ece.uprm.edu]

> Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 3:59 PM

> To: John Kennedy

> Subject: Re: X-Band Experimental Licensing

>

> Hi John,

>

> The information was uploaded in the web site. I am sending you the
> information we just submitted:

>

> Radar Locations:

>

> Road #102, Km 8.1. UPRM Property at Cabo Rojo, PR.

>

> Road #2, Km 114.7. Agricultural Experiment Sub-Station. UPRM Property
> at Isabela, PR.

>

> Road #101, Km 8.5. Agricultural Experiment Sub-Station. UPRM Property
> at Lajas, PR.

>

> Research and Development Center. Road # 108, KM 1.0. UPRM at Mayaguez,
> PR.

>

> Time needed to conclude this experimentation= 60 months Maximum number
> of experimental licenses that will be needed (TOTAL)= 4 Maximum number
> of radars that will be utilized at each site to complete this
> experimentation=1

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Jose G. Colom [mailto:colom@ece.uprm.edu]

> Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 2:22 PM

> To: John Kennedy
> Subject: Re: X-Band Experimental Licensing
>
> Hi John,
>
> We are working on this. Maria Fernanda Cordoba will reply with the
> answers.
> Thanks for your help
>
> J Colom
>
> John Kennedy wrote:
>>
>> Dr. Sandra Cruz-Pol,
>>
>> Please (1) provide the names of the sites in Puerto Rico that have
>> been licensed or will be licensed for the X-band radar meteorological
>> experimentation being performed. (2) Report the time needed to
>> conclude this experimentation. Most importantly, (3) report the
>> maximum number of experimental licenses that will be needed, and (4)
>> report the maximum number of radars that will be utilized at each
>> site
>
>> to complete this experimentation.
>>
>> John W. Kennedy
>> Federal Communications Commission
>> Experimental Licensing Branch
>> (202) 418-2484
>>
>
>

José Colom Ustáriz, Ph.D.
Associate Professor
Electrical and Computer Engineering
University of Puerto Rico, PR
787 832 4040 x2448